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ai Po Tau Tsuen was established by Tang King-law during the Ming dynasty (1368-1644). King Law
T Ka Shuk, also known as Lau Kwong Tong, was built by three 13th generation members of the village,
Yuen-wan, Mui-kai and Nim-fung, to commemorate their founding ancestor, King-law. The study hall was
a three-hall structure with two courtyards. It served both as a study hall and an ancestral hall. A Kai Chi
School was run there in the carly 20¢h century. The school was reopened after the Japanese Occupation

(1941-1945) and moved to its new premises in 1953. King Law Ka Shuk remains to be an ancestral hall

nowadays. Special offerings are made at the major festivals, including the Chinese New Year, the Ching
Ming Festival and the Chung Yeung Festival. Basin meals will be held at the ancestral hall in celebration of

the birthdays of the Earth God and Tai \Wong in every first lunar monch.

King Law Ka Shuk is one of the best preserved study halls in Tai Po. A full restoration was completed in
2001 and the restoration work was given an Award of Merit by the UNESCO in the Asia-Pacific Hcritage

Awards for Culture Heritage Conservation in 2001.

01 BBERXRBRBE - BT ALXEE=EXHNEE
Acrial view of King Law Ka Shuk. The building can be seen as a three-hall structure
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The parapets in the middle courtyard of King Law
Ka Shuk was restored and reinstated in the side

rooms for display
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Fascia board decorated with flower mortifs
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Decorations on the roof and wall
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Richly embellished altar
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Interior view of King Law Ka Shuk
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he Liu Man Shek Tong Ancestral Hall was constructed in 1751 to commemorate Liu Kong and
This four sons. Man Shek allegedly refers to the five Lius cach earning two thousand shis of grains
cach year as high officials in the Song dynasty (960-1279). The founding ancestors of the Liu lincage of
Sheung Shui came from Fujian and settled in the plains of the Sheung Yue River during the Ming dynasty
(1368-1644). This typical three-hall two-courtyard building is richly embellished with plaster mouldings,
wooden carvings, and murals of auspicious motifs and pictures. The use of red sandstone, a kind of
precious building materials in the olden days, further enhances the architectural merit of the building and
demonstrates the wealth and prestige of the clan. In 1932, the ancestral hall was used by Fung Kai School.
The school moved to its new premises in 1974 and the ancestral hall was restored to its original appearance

in 1994 Wlth funds from thC Govemmcnt and was dcclarcd a monument ever since.

01 20064 7> B & & B AT #4538 4% A
Ancestor worshipping in Liu Man Shek Tong Ancestral Hall, 2006
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Gable ridgc decorated with geometric dcsign and auspicious animal
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Chitou decorated with landscapc motifs
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Gable wall decorated with various morifs
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Decorated main ridge of the Hall
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Interior view of Liu Man Shek Tong Ancestral Hall, 2004
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Interior of Liu Man Shek Tong Ancestral Hall decorated with landscape mural
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he Hau Ku Shek Ancestral Hall is located at Ho Sheung Heung, Sheung Shui. It was probably buile
Tby the Haus in the 27th year during the Qianlong reign (1762) of the Qing dynasty, or before, to
commemorate the 17th generation ancestor, Hau Ku-shek. The Ancestral Hall is built in a traditional
three-hall plan. An altar is erected in the middle hall where the sacrificial tablets of the ancestors are
enshrined. Also, the extensive use of red sandstone and the wok yee design of the gable walls at the end hall
arc rare. The Hau Ku Shek Ancestral Hall was used by villagers in Ho Sheung Heung to worship cheir

ancestors, hold traditional festivals and as a school for the children in the Villagc.

01 % At

Interior view of the Hall
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The Ancestral Hall is built in a three hall plan

03 HEMA EH
Ridge with curled up ends in grass shape
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Colourful architectural decorations

05 A& KB #H L4
Decorations on the gable wall and ridge of the ancestral hall
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he Tang Chung Ling Ancestral Hall, also known as Sui Wan Tong, is located at Tsz Tong Tsuen,
TLung Yeuk Tau, Fanling; It has been the main ancestral hall of the Tang lincage at Lung Yeuk Tau.
Tsz Tong Tsuen is one of the Five Wais (Walled villages) and Six Tsuens (villages). The hall was erected in
1525 to commemorate their founding ancestor, Chung-ling. This three-hall ewo-courtyard ancestral hall
is exquisitely decorated with fine wooden carvings, polychrome plaster mouldings, ceramic sculptures and
murals of auspicious Chinese motifs. It is also one of the most beautiful and best preserved ancestral halls
in Hong Kong and a core centre of the clan where major functions and celebrations are held. Basin meals
will be served at the Lunar New Year to celebrate the birth of male descendants in the previous year, locally
known as dim dang. During the Ta Chiu Festival, which is held once every ten years, basin meals are also

SCI‘VCd at thC hall

The hall housed the Lung Shan School in 1947 and was closed down in 1956 when the school moved to
new premises. A major restoration was carried out in 1992 under the supervision of the Antiquitics and
Monuments Office and the Architectural Services Department. It was later declared as a monument and
has become part of the built heritage of the Lung Yeuk Tau Heritage Trail.

01 A4 17 & B
Acrial view of Tang Chung Ling Ancestral Hall




OB % Ancestral Halls and Scudy Halls
e

j%ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂ’&ﬁ
a:%) 5’47 fg .,%;m;?a/ Fall
wny %u wee, Tan. iy

02 DA Z| % 4 i B R

Wooden truss decorated by wooden carvings

03 #4547 IE#
Main ridge of Tang Chung Ling Ancestral Hall
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The hallis a three-hall two-courtyard structure
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Ridge and gable wall decorations of Tang Chung
Ling Ancestral Hall
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he Tang Ancestral Hall is located at Ping Shan, Yuen Long, It was built by Tang Fung-shun, the
TSth gencration of the Tang clan of Ping Shan some 700 years ago and is the main ancestral hall of
the clan. Itis one of the largest ancestral halls in Hong Kong with a gorgeous plan of three halls and two
courtyards. The wooden brackets and beams of the three halls are elegantly carved with auspicious Chinese
motifs. The main ridges and roofs are decorated with fine Shiwan dragon-fish and pottery unicorns. The
use of red sandstone at the columns, external walls and open courtyard adds architectural merits to the
building, Ancestral tablets are located at the altar at the rear hall. Renovations were made in 1991 and 1999
and the present building is still a Qing style ancestral hall. It is used regularly for worship and celebrations of
traditional festivals and ceremonies, as well as a meeting place for the Tang clan. The Tang Ancestral Hall is

one of the monuments along the Ping Shan Heritage Trail opened to the public in 1993.

01 199 45 847 th B o S 4E
Rehabilitation ceremony held in 1991
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Wooden truss with camel humps
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Interior view of the Hall
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Mural on the wall
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The ridges and roofs of the hall decorated
with Shiwan dragon-fish and pottery unicorns
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The Yu Kiu Ancestral Hall situated adjacent to the Tang Ancestral Hall was constructed in the carly 16th
century to commemorate two I 1th generation members of the clan, Yu-shing and Kiu-lam. It is a three-
hall seructure with two internal courtyards. The layout and design of the Yu Kiu Ancestral Hall is identical
to the Tang Ancestral Hall. Apart from serving as an ancestral hall, it was used as the premises of Tat Tak

School from 1931 t01961.

A major renovation of the building probably took place during the Guangxu reign (1875-1908) of the
Qing dynasty as indicated by the engraved characters on the stone tablet above the main entrance. Most of
the original structure and features of the building remain intact. The entrance was destroyed in a fire in the
1940s and left dilapidated until a full restoration took place in 1995. The Yu Kiu Ancestral Hall is one of
the monuments along the Ping Shan Heritage Trail opened to the publicin 1993.

01 & — A BT | 47
Yu Kiu Ancestral Hall before restoration




M KR Ancciral Halls nd Scody Halls
T ELEE - AHE
%m Arcestsil Tl Ping i, Y Loy

02 % HALEH
Main ridge with curled ends in grass shape
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Horizontal beam decorated by wood carving
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Mural decoration on the wall
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Roof and wall decorated by auspicious animals
and grass dragon motifs respectively
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he Tang Ancestral Hall, alias Yau Kung Tong, was constructed by the Ha Tsuen Tang clan to
Tcommcmoratc their two ancestors, namely Tang Hung Chi and Tang Hung Wai. The ancestral hall
is a three-hall-two-courtyard Qing vernacular architecture, having two side chambers built in the second
courtyard. The ancestral tablets of the Tangs are placed in a timber altar at the main bay of the rear hall.
The building structure was built with green brick walls and stone columns supporting the timber-framed
and tiled roof. Fine and delicate brackets are fixed onto the truss system. Exquisite fascia boards with floral
patterns arc found in the three halls and the side chambers, while some of the beams are elaborately carved

with traditional Chinese propitious motifs.

The Tang Ancestral Hall has played an important role in launching religious and ceremonial events
of the Tang clan in Ha Tsuen. Traditional clan activities, such as the Spring and Autumn Equinox and
the Ceremony of Lighting Lancerns, still take placc in the hall every year. Moreover, the hall is also an

important venue for holding the rituals of the decennial Dajiao festival ac Ha Tsuen.
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ituated in Fan Tin Tsuen of San Tin, the Man Lun Fung Ancestral Hall was built in honour of Man
S Lun-fung, It is believed that this branch hall was built at the end of the 17th century. The Man clan is
one of the major clans in the New Territories. According to the clan’s gencalogy, the ancestor of the Man
clan originated from Sichuan and then migrated to Jiangxi and Guangdong during the Song dynasty. One
of the clan members at that time was Man Tin-shui who was believed to be a blood related brother of Man
Tin-cheung, a famous patriot at the end of the dynasty. Man Sai-gor was the first settler of the clan in San
Tin. The building followed the traditional style with three halls and two open courtyards. A board marked
“To Shu Tong" is hung at the entrance hall. There is an altar embellished with delicate wood carvings at the

main hall. The hall was fully restored in 1987 and 1995.

0l A% B =-EMkXEE
The building has three halls and two courtyards
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Ridge with curled up ends in grass shape
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Interior view of Man Lun Fung Ancestral Hall
with the altar in the main hall
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Decorations on the roof

05 L B EH
Gable wall and gable ridge with curled ends
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he Cheung Ancestral Hall in Shan Ha Tsuen, Yuen Long, was constructed in 1815. It was builc by
TPing—nam, Chi-kwong, Yiu-fong and Shui-yat of the 22nd gencration. The hall was used as a primary
school in the 1930s and housed the Wah Fung School in 1940. There were around 60 students who came
from Shan Ha Tsuen, Tong Yan San Tsuen, Ma Tin Tsuen and other areas. It ceased to be the site of a
school when the new premise was established in 1958 and extension work of the School was completed
in 1964. But the role of the building as the major ancestral hall of the Cheungs of Shan Ha Tsuen remains
important. Ancestral worship is still carried out during major traditional festivals and wedding, The
dim dang ceremony, literally “lighting the lantern ceremony?, is also practised in the ancestral hall to
celebrate the birth of male descendants. Basin meals are prepared and served during these major events
at the open space outside the hall. Restoration of the building took place in 1999 monitored by the

Architectural Services Dcpartmcnt and Antiquities and Monuments Office.

01 19994 7k K Z 41 =15 b b 248
Rehabilitation ceremony of Cheung Ancestral Hallin 1999
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Painting on the wall
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Architectural decorations with various morifs
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Interior view of the Hall
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Murals on the wall

WA ER

Main ridge with curled ends in grass shape
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uile by the Leung clan in Yuen Kong Tsuen, Pat Heung, the Leung Ancestral Hall has a history of
B about 200 years. The Leungs originated from Dongguan of Guangdong Province. They migrated to
the New Territories during the 17th and 18th centuries, and finally settled in Pac Heung, Yuen Long and
established Yuen Kong Tsuen there.

The Leung Ancestral Hall is a typical Qing vernacular building having a layout of two halls and one

courtyard. The building is characterized by its solemn fagade constructed of the granite block base and the

brick wall Complctcd with fincly carved fascia boards and traditional Chinese murals on the top. The roof
ridges are decorated with plastcrcd motifs of auspicious animals and pacterns like plums, peony, lotus and
dragon fish, and its gable walls are adorned with delicate leafy mouldings. The wooden altar housing the

ancestral tablets is placcd at the main bay of the rear hall.

Due to rural development in recent years, many old houses in Yuen Kong Tsuen have cither been rebuile
or demolished. The Lcung Ancestral Hall is among a few historic buildings remaining there. At present
day, the Leung Ancestral Hall is still used to hold traditional ceremonies such as ancestral worship, lantern

ceremony and autumn ancestral worship, and as a meeting place for clansmen.

01l HEMBHRLKZH

Leung Ancestral Hall before restoration
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Ridgc decorated with the theme of “carp lcaping into the dmgon’s gatc”

complemented by various mortifs, such as flowers, geometric design and animals
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Courtyard of the Hall
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Gable wall decorated by plastered relief pattern
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Wooden altar housing the ancestral tablets at the rear hall
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he Yi Tai Study Hall situated at Shui Tau Tsuen, Yuen Long, was built by the Tangs at the end of
Tthc Daoguang reign (1821-1850) of the Qing dynasty. The building was built to accommodate two
immortals, Man Cheong and Kwan Tai (Chinese literary and martial gods respectively) and used as a study
hall. Students and scholars worshipped the two immortals, hoping to receive their blessings for success in
academic and military achievements. With the termination of the Imperial Civil Service Examination, the
study hall was converted to a primary school with about 30 students. The building was left vacant and used

for the storage of farming implcmcnts as new modern schools were built in the Kam Tin area afterwards.

The study hall is a two-hall building with an internal
courtyard. The front courtyard outside the main building
was constructed with white stone and known as Pak
Shek Hong (White Stone Lane). Students practised
martial arts in those courtyards. Due to the name of
White Stone Lane, students of the study hall were called
“White Stone Lane Students” The study hall has been

opencd to the public after a full restoration in 1994.

01 = & &k 19924 3 51 B % & & B
YiTai Study Hall was declared a monumentin 1992
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The front courtyard constructed by white stonc is known as “Pak Shek
Hong (White Stone Lane)”

03 =FEFRAR

Interior view of Yi Tai Study Hall
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Man Chcong and Kwan Tai are worshippcd in the study hall, expecting
their blessing for success in academic and military achievements
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Exterior wall decorated by grass dragon motif
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he Kang Yung Study Hall is sicuated in cthe Hakka village of Sheung Wo Hang in Sha Tau Kok.
Tlt was first built by the Li clan originated from Fujian in the carly Qing dynasty for educational
purposes. The building was rebuile during the Qianlong reign (1736-1795) of the Qing dynasty to cater
for an increased number of students. The students came from Tai Po, Sha Tin and Tsuen Wan and most
hope to achieve success in the Imperial Civil Service Examination. After the abolition of the Examination,
the study hall was converted into a primary school teaching modern subjects. It was renamed as Kang
Yung School. It was closed in 1986. The two-storey
building is builc of green bricks, mud bricks and
rammed carth in a two-hall plan. The main hall
served as the main teaching room. A restoration
was made in 1993 with funds provided by the
Government and the Study Hall was subsequently

opcncd to the public.

01 SixF RGN ZEH
Kang Yung Study Hall before restoration
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Wall and fascia board decorated with various morifs
and patterns

03 EFEENZEE
Murals on the wall of the Study Hall

04 EELTERMEA LS
The Study Hall is builc in a ewo-hall plan
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hik Kwai Study Hall, a typical traditional Chinese study hall in Hong Kong, was built before 1899
(:::bylaiKmnjhhﬂfheLMChnhlPm}{@nggwhkhhaimakdﬂnhcPM}{amgamaﬁnhun¢tds
of years. The Scudy Hall was originally buile for educating young clansmen in traditional classics and was
also used for ancestor worship starting from the 1930s. Operation of the school ceased during World War
I1, but resumed afterwards as Wing Hing School for providing modern education. It was later used as a
kindergarten, which was closed decades ago. The Study Hall also served as a venue to hold clan meetings

and traditional rituals, such as wcdding ceremonies and ancestor Worship at spring and autumn Cquinoxcs.

Chik Kwai Study Hall is a typical example of traditional two-hall-one-courtyard building of the Qing
dynasty. The impressive facade of the green-brick scudy hall is distinguished by the solemn granite-block
wall base and the overhanging roof supported by ornamental brackets, camel humps and granite columns.
A beautifully crafted wooden altar is placed at the main hall of the Study Hall for accommodating the soul

t:lblCtS OfthC ancestors OfthC Lais.
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